OIL AND GASDOCKET NO. 08-0225317

THE APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO. INC. TO CONSIDER
PERMANENT FIELD RULESFOR THE LEA (TUBB) FIELD, CRANE COUNTY, TEXAS

Heard by: Donna K. Chandler on July 21, 2000
Appear ances: Representing:
John Soule Devon Energy

Frank Williams

EXAMINER’S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Devon Energy Production Co. requests that permanent field rules be adopted for the Lea (Tubb)
Field. The proposed rules are summarized as follows:

1. Designation of thefield asthe correlativeinterval from 4,392 feet to 4,784 feet asshown on
thelog of the P. J. LeaWell No. 117;

2. 330-660" well spacing;

3. 20 acre units plus 10 acre tolerance and a maximum diagonal of 1,500 feet;

4, Allocation based on 100% acreage.

Thisapplication was unprotested and the examiner recommends adoption of thefield rules proposed

by Devon Energy.

DISCUSSION OF EVIDENCE

The Lea(Tubb) Field was discovered in 1955 at a depth of approximately 4,400 feet. Thereare 21
wellscarriedinthefield, 18 of which are operated by Devon Energy. SianaOil & Gas operatesonewell and
TomleaOil & Gasoperatestwo wells. Cumulative production fromthefield isover 1.5 millionBO and 1.9
BCF of gas.

Cumulative recoveries for wells in the field range from less than 5,000 BO to over 200,000 BO.
Devon has calculated drainage areas for 25 wellswhich have produced from the field. The overall average
drainage area is 18 acres, assuming 10% recovery efficiency, and 12 acres, assuming 15% recovery
efficiency. Additional development in the field on 20 acre density will maximize recovery from the field.
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FINDINGS OF FACT

1 Notice of thishearing wasgivento all personsentitled to notice at |east ten days prior to the
date of hearing.

2. TheLea(Tubb) Field wasdiscovered in 1955 at adepth of approximately 4,400 feet. There
are 21 wells carried in the field.

3. Cumulativerecoveriesfor wellsin the field range from less than 5,000 BO to over 200,000
BO.

4., Further development of thisfield on 20 acre density is appropriate.
a The overall average drainage areafor 25 of Devon’s wells is 18 acres, assuming

10% recovery efficiency.

b. Assuming 15% recovery efficiency, the average drainage area of the 25 wellsis 12
acres.
5. The requested well spacing is standard for 20 acre density.

CONCLUSIONSOF LAW

1 Proper notice of this hearing was issued.

2. All things have been accomplished or have occurred to give the Commission jurisdiction in
this matter.

3. Adoption of the proposed field rules for the Lea (Tubb) Field will prevent waste, protect

correlative rights and promote development of the field.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the abovefindingsand conclusionsof law, the examiner recommendsthat the Commission
adopt the field rules proposed by Devon Energy Production Co. for the Lea (Tubb) Field.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna K. Chandler
Technical Examiner



